
Academic Senate Agenda—September 9, 2014—Attachment D 
 

Report to QCC Academic Senate re UFS Plenary Meeting 

 

 
DATE: May 13, 2014 
TO: QCC Academic Senate 
FROM: QCC Faculty Representative to CUNY UFS, Barbara Rome 
SUBJECT: 
 

The 381st Plenary Session of The University Faculty Senate of  
The City University Of New York 
Tuesday, May 13, 2014, 6:30 p.m. 

 
 
UFS Chair Terrence Martell called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. in 
the Skylight Room at the CUNY Graduate School and University Center. 
 
I.  Approval of the Agenda  

The agenda was approved by voice vote. 
 

II.  Approval of the Minutes of April 1, 2014 
The minutes were approved as distributed by voice vote. 
 

III.  Nominations for and Election of Officers and Members-at-Large of the  
Executive Committee   

 
IV. Invited Guest, Muhammad W. Arshad, Chair of the CUNY University Student 

Senate, 7:15 p.m.  
 
V. Reports: 
 
  A. Representatives to Board of Trustees Committees  
 
  B. Chair 
 
  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:31 pm. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


